
CITY OF ANAMOSA 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA – REGULAR SESSION 

 
MONDAY, JUNE 12, 2023 – 6:00 P.M. 

ANAMOSA LIBRARY & LEARNING CENTER 
600 EAST 1ST STREET, ANAMOSA, IA 52205 

 
Zoom Meeting Link 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8012629567 

Meeting ID: 801 262 9567 
Passcode: Anamosa 

Join by Telephone 
+1 312 626 6799 US 

Meeting ID: 8901 262 9567 
Passcode: 4952698 

  

If you wish to address the City Council, please wait for the Mayor to open the floor for public comment on that agenda item and then 
approach the podium. Before speaking, please state your name and address. Each speaker is limited to five (5) minutes per agenda item 

and is expected to refrain from the use of profane, obscene, or slanderous language. 
The above Zoom link does not allow for participation in the meeting. It is for viewing only. 

 

 
Page 1 of 2 

1.0) ROLL CALL 

2.0) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3.0) MOTION TO APPROVE THE MINUTES FROM THE FOLLOWING MEETINGS: 
3.1) MAY 22, 2023 – REGULAR SESSION 
3.2) MAY 30, 2023 – SPECIAL SESSION 
3.3) JUNE 5, 2023 – SPECIAL SESSION 

4.0) PUBLIC HEARINGS:  (NONE) 

5.0) OLD BUSINESS:  
5.1) PROJECT STATUS UPDATE – ANAMOSA POLICE DEPARTMENT RENOVATION 

PROJECT/DAVE’S COMPLETE CONSTRUCTION. (DOCUMENTS ONLY) 
5.2) PROJECT STATUS UPDATE – SHIVE HATTERY. (DOCUMENTS ONLY) 
5.3) REVIEW AND APPROVAL (CONSENT AGENDA) – HR GREEN. 

1. PAY REQUEST, IN THE AMOUNT OF $5,000.00, FOR GIS SERVICES ADMINISTRATION 
AND UPDATES. 

2. PAY REQUEST, IN THE AMOUNT OF $534.50, FOR GIS SERVICES WATER 
DEPARTMENT. 

3. PAY REQUEST, IN THE AMOUNT OF $235.00, FOR THE 3RD STREET SIDEWALK 
EXTENSION PROJECT. 

4. PAY REQUEST, IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,059.00, FOR THE ANAMOSA SIDEWALK 
PROGRAM. 

5.4) REVIEW AND APPROVAL –PAY REQUEST FROM MARTIN GARDNER ARCHITECTURE, 
IN THE AMOUNT OF $48,512.50, FOR THE BOOTH STREET WATER & STORM SEWER 
PROJECT. 

5.5) REVIEW AND APPROVAL – PAY REQUEST FROM MARTIN GARDNER ARCHITECTURE, 
IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,592.93, FOR THE POLICE STATION RENOVATION PROJECT. 

5.6) REVIEW AND APPROVAL – PAY REQUEST FROM MARTIN GARDNER ARCHITECTURE, 
IN THE AMOUNT OF $15,000.00, FOR THE POLICE STATION RENOVATION PROJECT. 

5.7) REVIEW AND APPROVAL – PAY REQUEST FROM DAVE’S COMPLETE CONSTRUCTION, 
IN THE AMOUNT OF $114,351.35, FOR THE POLICE STATION RENOVATION PROJECT. 

5.8) REVIEW AND APPROVAL – CHANGE ORDER FROM BOOMERANG CONSTRUCTION, IN 
THE AMOUNT OF $585.44, FOR THE FIRE STATION ADDITION PROJECT. 

5.9) REVIEW AND APPROVAL – CHANGE ORDER FROM BOOMERANG CONSTRUCTION, IN 
THE AMOUNT OF $ 3,729.42, FOR THE FIRE STATION ADDITION PROJECT. 

5.10) REVIEW AND APPROVAL – PAY REQUEST FROM SNYDER, IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$4,104.00, FOR THE WWTP FLOW EQUALIZATION PROJECT. 

5.11) REVIEW AND APPROVAL – PAY REQUEST FROM SNYDER, IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$15,618.00, FOR THE US 151 GRADE SEPARATION & ROUNDABOUT PROJECT. 

 



CITY OF ANAMOSA - CITY COUNCIL AGENDA – REGULAR SESSION 

 

 
Page 2 of 2 

6.0) NEW BUSINESS: 
6.1) REVIEW AND APPROVAL – HIRING NOTICE FOR CITY ADMINISTRATOR AND CITY 

CLERK POSITIONS. 
6.2) UPDATE – IOWA DNR LETTERS OF NON-COMPLIANCE FOR ANAMOSA WWTP 

INSPECTION AND NPDES GENERAL PERMIT 1. (STEVE AGNITSCH) 
6.3) DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE ACTION – PURCHASE OF EBARA PUMP FOR UTILITIES 

DEPARTMENT, IN THE AMOUNT OF $16,150.00 + FREIGHT.  (STEVE AGNITSCH) 
6.4) DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE ACTION – PURCHASE OF BOBCAT LAWN MOWER FOR 

UTILITIES DEPARTMENT, IN THE AMOUNT OF $4,427.16 ($11,927.16 - $7,500 TRADE-IN).  
(STEVE AGNITSCH) 

6.5) DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE ACTION – PURCHASE OF EXCAVATOR TRAILER FOR 
UTILITIES DEPARTMENT, IN THE AMOUNT OF $15,500.00 ($22,550.00 - $7,000.00 TRADE-
IN).  (STEVE AGNITSCH) 

6.6) DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE ACTION – PURCHASE OF REPLACEMENT SEWER CAMERA 
SYSTEM FOR UTILITIES DEPARTMENT.  (STEVE AGNITSCH) 

6.7) DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE ACTION – PURCHASE OF 2015 JOHN DEERE TRACTOR 
MOWER FOR STREETS DEPARTMENT, IN THE AMOUNT OF $9,701.00 ($13,451.00 - 
$3,750.00 TRADE-IN).  (SHANE BROWN) 

6.8) DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE ACTION – PURCHASE OF BOBCAT LAWN MOWER FOR 
STREETS DEPARTMENT, IN THE AMOUNT OF $11,927.16.  (SHANE BROWN) 

6.9) REVIEW AND APPROVAL – LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL-CASEY’S (E. MAIN STREET) 
6.10) REVIEW AND APPROVAL – CIGARETTE/TOBACCO/NICOTINE/VAPOR PERMITS 
6.11) REVIEW AND APPROVAL – CURRENT BILLS 

7.0) CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT: 

8.0) MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS: 
8.1) MAYOR’S REPORT 
8.2) COUNCIL REPORTS 

9.0) PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 

10.0) ADJOURNMENT 



Page 1 of 2 

STATEMENT OF COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
May 22, 2023 

 
The City Council of the City of Anamosa met in Regular Session  
May 22, 2023, at the Anamosa Library and Learning Center and via Zoom at 6:00 p.m. with 
Mayor Rod Smith presiding. The following Council Members were present: Rich Crump, Kay 
Smith, Jeff Stout, Teresa Tuetken, Brooke Gombert and Alan Zumbach. Absent: None. Also 
present: Jeremiah Hoyt, Interim City Administrator/City Clerk and Penny Lode, Deputy 
Treasurer. Iowa Code Chapter 21, as interpreted, permits public meetings to be held 
electronically.  
 
Mayor Rod Smith called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  Roll call was taken with a quorum 
present.  
 
Motion by Zumbach, seconded by Smith to approve the minutes of 05/08/23 Regular Council 
Meeting minutes. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried.  
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Tuetken to approve the minutes of 05/11/23 Special Council 
Meeting minutes.  Ayes: all. Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
The council reviewed the documents provided for the Police Department Renovation project.  
Hoyt stated that the project is moving along well and is near completion. 
 
Josh Scanlon, HR Green updated the Council on several projects. 
 
Lindsay Beaman, Snyder & Associates updated the Council on several projects. 
 
Motion by Stout, seconded by Gombert approving pay request from AEC Contracting in the 
amount of $26,977.90 for the Housing Rehab Program – 503 E Cedar St. & 806 S. Main St.  
Ayes: all.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Smith, seconded by Tuetken approving pay request from Garling Construction in the 
amount of $1,200.00 for structural review of derecho damages at the Anamosa Library & 
Learning Center.  Ayes: all.  Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Zumbach, seconded by Crump approving pay request from HR Green in the amount 
of $4,931.75 for the 3rd Street Sidewalk Extension project.  Ayes: all.  Nays: none.  Motion 
carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Zumbach approving pay request from Martin Gardner 
Architecture in the amount of $48,512.50 for the Anamosa Downtown Revitalization Project 
Phase #2.  Ayes: all.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
The Council heard appeal of designation and removal of a dangerous/vicious/aggressive animal 
from Dean Ellingson .  Motion by Smith, seconded by Zumbach to reverse the designation and 
removal of a dangerous/vicious/aggressive animal.  Ayes: Smith, Tuetken, Zumbach, Gombert.  
Nays: Crump, Stout.  Motion carried. 



Page 2 of 2 

 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Zumbach approving Resolution 2023-36 hiring and setting 
salary for the vacant full-time police officer position.  Ayes:  Tuetken, Zumbach, Stout, 
Gombert, Crump, Smith.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Stout, seconded by Zumbach approving liquor license renewal for Casey’s (Hwy 64).  
Ayes: all.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Zumbach approving the payment of current bills.  Ayes: all.  
Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
City Administrator’s report: none. 
 
Mayor’s Report: Mayor thanked the Street Department for their work with the nodes downtown. 
 
Council Reports: Smith reminded everyone of the Library’s Summer Kickoff on June 1 from 5-8 
p.m. and Lawyers in the Library on May 30th. 
 
The Council ended the Regular Session and went into a Work Session. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 7:32 PM 
 
 
 
 
             
        Rod Smith, Mayor  
ATTEST: 
 
______________________  ____ 
Penny K. Lode, Deputy Treasurer 



Page 1 of 1 

STATEMENT OF COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
May 30, 2023 

 
The City Council of the City of Anamosa met in Special Session  
May 30, 2023, at the Anamosa City Hall Council Chambers and via Zoom at 6:00 p.m. with 
Mayor Rod Smith presiding. The following Council Members were present: Rich Crump, Jeff 
Stout, Kay Smith, Alan Zumbach and Brooke Gombert. Absent: Teresa Tuetken.  Also present: 
Jeremiah Hoyt, Interim City Administrator/City Clerk, and Penny Lode, Deputy Treasurer. Iowa 
Code Chapter 21, as interpreted, permits public meetings to be held electronically.  
 
Mayor Smith called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  Roll call was taken with a quorum present.  
 
Mayor Smith introduced Resolution 2023-37, to adopt the amendment to the annual budget for 
Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2022, and ending June 30, 2023.  Motion by Crump, seconded by 
Smith approving Resolution 2023-37.  Roll vote - Ayes: Zumbach, Stout, Gombert, Crump, 
Smith. Nays: none.  Absent: Tuetken.  Motion carried. 
 
Mayor Smith introduced Resolution 2023-28 setting date for public hearing to discuss the 
Wastewater Flow Equalization Improvement Project from the Iowa Economic Development 
Authority and complete a Community Development and Housing Needs Assessment.  Motion by 
Crump, seconded by Smith approving Resolution 2023-28.  Roll vote – Ayes: Stout, Gombert, 
Crump, Smith, Zumbach.  Nays: none.  Absent: Tuetken.  Motion carried. 
 
Mayor Smith introduced Resolution 2023-29 to hire and set salary of various seasonal 
employees.  Motion by Smith, seconded by Stout approving Resolution 2023-29.  Roll vote – 
Ayes: Gombert, Crump, Smith, Zumbach, Stout.  Nays: none.  Absent: Tuetken.  Motion carried. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 6:02 PM 
 
 
 
 
             
        Rod Smith, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________  _____________ 
Jeremiah Hoyt, Interim City Administrator/City Clerk 



Page 1 of 1 

STATEMENT OF COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
June 5, 2023 

 
The City Council of the City of Anamosa met in Special Session  
June 5, 2023, at the Anamosa Library & Learning Center at 6:00 p.m. with Mayor Rod Smith 
presiding. The following Council Members were present: Rich Crump, Jeff Stout, Kay Smith, 
Alan Zumbach, Teresa Tuetken and Brooke Gombert. Absent: None.  Also present: Jeremiah 
Hoyt, Interim City Administrator/City Clerk, and Penny Lode, Deputy Treasurer.  
 
Mayor Smith called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  Roll call was taken with a quorum present.  
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Zumbach to enter into Closed Session per Iowa State Code 
Section 21.5 © to discuss strategy with counsel in matters that are presently in litigation or where 
litigation is imminent where its disclosure would be likely to prejudice or disadvantage the 
position of the governmental body in that litigation.  Roll vote: Ayes: Crump, Smith, Tuetken, 
Zumbach, Stout, Gombert.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
Council went into Closed Session at 6:01 p.m. 
 
Council returned to Open Session at 6:59 p.m. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 7:00 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
             
        Rod Smith, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________  _____________ 
Jeremiah Hoyt, Interim City Administrator/City Clerk 



Dave’s Complete Construction, Inc. 
 

303A Franklin St      Phone: 563-922-2123 
P.O. Box 213      Fax: 563-922-2649 
Delhi, IA  52223              Email: dcc62@iowatelecom.net 
 
 
 

Anamosa Police Station Renovation 

Progress Report 

05/23/2023 

 

 Drop ceiling tile are being installed 

 Floor coverings in the lower area have begun to be installed 

 Electrical services underground boring will be completed this week 

 Exterior painting continues 

 



Dave’s Complete Construction, Inc. 
 

303A Franklin St      Phone: 563-922-2123 
P.O. Box 213      Fax: 563-922-2649 
Delhi, IA  52223              Email: dcc62@iowatelecom.net 
 
 
 

Anamosa Police Station Renovation 

Progress Report 

05/30/2023 

 

 Upper area sub floor leveling was completed with loose areas drilled 

and attached to existing floor with ardifix epoxy 

 Floor coverings continue 

 Drop ceilings are completed 

 Exterior painting continues 

 



Dave’s Complete Construction, Inc. 
 

303A Franklin St      Phone: 563-922-2123 
P.O. Box 213      Fax: 563-922-2649 
Delhi, IA  52223              Email: dcc62@iowatelecom.net 
 
 
 

Anamosa Police Station Renovation 

Progress Report 

06/07/2023 

 

 Floor covering installation is almost completed 

 HVAC work looks to be completed 

 Reminder to all subcontractors to clean up after yourselves and deposit all 

trash into the dumpster 

 Any trades that worked in the basement, please get it cleaned up 



Site Visit
Construction Observation Report

Project 4207090

Shive-Hattery | 4125 Westown Parkway | Suite 100 | West Des Moines, IA 50266 | 515.223.8104 | shive-hattery.com

Project Information

PROJECT: City of Anamosa - Fire Station Addition
4207090

DATE: 6/2/2023

VISIT NAME: Observation Report REPORT NO: 012

AUTHOR: Kristen Conrad STATUS: Final

Visit Details

START TIME: 1:45 PM WEATHER: 88 degrees and sunny
END TIME: 2:30 PM 

GENERAL 
COMMENTS:

General Construction

Participants

NAME COMPANY EMAIL
Ronald Hinds Shive-Hattery, Inc. rhinds@shive-hattery.com
Jeremiah Hoyt City of Anamosa, IA jeremiah.hoyt@anamosa-ia.org

The issues referenced in this report shall in no way alter the duties, responsibilities, and limitations of authority of the 
Architect/Engineer as set forth in the Contract Documents. The Architect/Engineer does not have control over or charge of and is not 
responsible for construction means, methods, techniques, sequences, procedures, or for safety precautions and programs in 
connection with the Work, since these are solely the Contractor’s responsibility.



Site Visit - Construction Observation Report
PROJECT: City of Anamosa - Fire Station Addition
DATE: 6/2/2023
VISIT NAME: Observation Report
REPORT NO: 012

Project 4207090
Page 2

Observations

REMARKS: Shive-Hattery was notified by Boomerang that the list dated 5/08/2023 was completed.  
Some items remain incomplete as follows.

ITEM REFERENCE PHOTO ACTION ITEM
012-001

REMARKS: Site Work - Parking/Paving Sealants:  Seal exterior paving expansions joints between 
building and paving as shown on drawings.

ITEM REFERENCE PHOTO ACTION ITEM
012-002

REMARKS: Site Work - Landscaping:  Contractor has installed seeding and cover throughout site area.
ITEM REFERENCE PHOTO ACTION ITEM
012-003

REMARKS: Site Work - SW Area Well Intake:  Clean around intake grate and provide sufficient amount 
of rock around intake.

ITEM REFERENCE PHOTO ACTION ITEM
012-004

REMARKS: Roofing - One of the fuel fired unit heater flues is still leaking.  Hoyt stated that there was 
water observed on the concrete floor at the interior during the most recent rain this week.

ITEM REFERENCE PHOTO ACTION ITEM
012-005

REMARKS: Metal Wall Panels - Repair/Replace base angle where rusting along the west side of the 
building.

ITEM REFERENCE PHOTO ACTION ITEM
012-006

REMARKS: East Door - Install proper exit device and electronic keypad/strikes.  Temporary hardware is 
currently installed per Boomerang.

ITEM REFERENCE PHOTO ACTION ITEM
012-007



Site Visit - Construction Observation Report
PROJECT: City of Anamosa - Fire Station Addition
DATE: 6/2/2023
VISIT NAME: Observation Report
REPORT NO: 012

Project 4207090
Page 3

REMARKS: See the following progress photos:
ITEM REFERENCE PHOTO ACTION ITEM
012-008



Site Visit - Construction Observation Report
PROJECT: City of Anamosa - Fire Station Addition
DATE: 6/2/2023
VISIT NAME: Observation Report
REPORT NO: 012

Project 4207090
Page 4



Site Visit - Construction Observation Report
PROJECT: City of Anamosa - Fire Station Addition
DATE: 6/2/2023
VISIT NAME: Observation Report
REPORT NO: 012

Project 4207090
Page 5



Site Visit - Construction Observation Report
PROJECT: City of Anamosa - Fire Station Addition
DATE: 6/2/2023
VISIT NAME: Observation Report
REPORT NO: 012

Project 4207090
Page 6



Site Visit - Construction Observation Report
PROJECT: City of Anamosa - Fire Station Addition
DATE: 6/2/2023
VISIT NAME: Observation Report
REPORT NO: 012

Project 4207090
Page 7



Site Visit - Construction Observation Report
PROJECT: City of Anamosa - Fire Station Addition
DATE: 6/2/2023
VISIT NAME: Observation Report
REPORT NO: 012

Project 4207090
Page 8



Site Visit - Construction Observation Report
PROJECT: City of Anamosa - Fire Station Addition
DATE: 6/2/2023
VISIT NAME: Observation Report
REPORT NO: 012

Project 4207090
Page 9



Site Visit - Construction Observation Report
PROJECT: City of Anamosa - Fire Station Addition
DATE: 6/2/2023
VISIT NAME: Observation Report
REPORT NO: 012

Project 4207090
Page 10



Site Visit - Construction Observation Report
PROJECT: City of Anamosa - Fire Station Addition
DATE: 6/2/2023
VISIT NAME: Observation Report
REPORT NO: 012

Project 4207090
Page 11



Site Visit - Construction Observation Report
PROJECT: City of Anamosa - Fire Station Addition
DATE: 6/2/2023
VISIT NAME: Observation Report
REPORT NO: 012

Project 4207090
Page 12



Site Visit - Construction Observation Report
PROJECT: City of Anamosa - Fire Station Addition
DATE: 6/2/2023
VISIT NAME: Observation Report
REPORT NO: 012

Project 4207090
Page 13

TO:
Matthew Sattler, Boomerang Corp

COPIES:
Tyson Scheidecker, Shive-Hattery, Inc.
Edin Smailovic, Shive-Hattery, Inc.
Phil Parrott, Shepherd of the Valley Lutheran Church
Alexander Brase, Shive-Hattery, Inc.
Ronald Hinds, Shive-Hattery, Inc.

When electronic files are a part of this transmittal, upon opening the electronic file, the recipient agrees to Shive-Hattery’s Terms and 
Conditions For Use.  A copy can be found at: http://www.shive-hattery.com/pdf/EFT-TermsAndConditions.pdf.  In the event that the 
recipient does not have internet access or the link is not available, please contact the sender for a copy.

http://www.shive-hattery.com/pdf/EFT-TermsAndConditions.pdf


Invoice Total: $5,000.00

Jeremiah Hoyt
City of Anamosa, IA
1124 N. Williams
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

May 26, 2023
Project No: 191791
Invoice No: 163296

Please Remit To:
HR Green, Inc.
PO Box 8213
Des Moines, IA  50301-8213
1-800-728-7805

Project 191791 Anamosa, IA - GIS Services

Email invoices to:  Jeremiah.Hoyt@anamosa-ia.org

Water = robert.young@anamosa-ia.org
Wastewater Department=steve.agnitsch@anamosa-ia.org
Streets Department= shane.brown@anamosa-ia.org

Professional Services Through May 19, 2023
          Phase 2023 GIS Services Annual Renewal
          Task 01 AGOL Admin, GIS System Updates and Maine
 

 

Fee

Total Fee 5,000.00

Percent Complete 100.00 Total Earned 5,000.00
Previous Fee Billing 0.00
Current Fee Billing 5,000.00
Total Fee 5,000.00

         $5,000.00Total this Task

       $5,000.00Total this Phase

         $5,000.00Total this Invoice

  

Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.

mailto:jim.henson@anamosa-ia.org
mailto:beth.brincks@anamosa-ia.org


Invoice Total: $534.50

Jeremiah Hoyt
City of Anamosa, IA
1124 N. Williams
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

May 26, 2023
Project No: 191791
Invoice No: 163297

Please Remit To:
HR Green, Inc.
PO Box 8213
Des Moines, IA  50301-8213
1-800-728-7805

Project 191791 Anamosa, IA - GIS Services

Email invoices to:  Jeremiah.Hoyt@anamosa-ia.org

Water = robert.young@anamosa-ia.org
Wastewater Department=steve.agnitsch@anamosa-ia.org
Streets Department= shane.brown@anamosa-ia.org

Professional Services Through May 19, 2023
          Phase 2023 GIS Services Annual Renewal
          Task 02 Water Department - Supplemental Services
 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Senior Technician .50 83.00
Field Personnel 3.25 429.00

Totals 3.75 512.00
Total Labor 512.00

  Unit Charges

Technology & Communication Charge 22.50
Total Unit Charges 22.50 22.50

 Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date

Total Billings 534.50 0.00 534.50
Limit 10,000.00
Remaining 9,465.50

   $534.50Total this Task

       $534.50Total this Phase

         $534.50Total this Invoice

  

Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.

mailto:jim.henson@anamosa-ia.org
mailto:beth.brincks@anamosa-ia.org


Invoice Total: $235.00

Jeremiah Hoyt
City of Anamosa, IA
107 S Ford Street
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

May 26, 2023
Project No: 220390
Invoice No: 163426

Please Remit To:
HR Green, Inc.
PO Box 8213
Des Moines, IA  50301-8213
1-800-728-7805

Project 220390 Anamosa, IA - 3rd St Sidewalk Extension

Anamosa 3rd St Sidewalk Extension 
Schematic Design & Funding Assistance 
Shaw Road to Deerwood Dr 

Professional Services Through May 19, 2023
          Phase A Project Management and Administration
 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Professional 1.00 167.00

Totals 1.00 167.00
Total Labor 167.00

             $167.00Total this Phase

  Phase B Stakeholder Coordination/Public Engagement
 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Professional .50 65.00

Totals .50 65.00
Total Labor 65.00

  Unit Charges

Technology & Communication Charge 3.00
Total Unit Charges 3.00 3.00

          $68.00Total this Phase

   Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date

Total Billings 235.00 15,676.25 15,911.25
Limit 19,900.00
Remaining 3,988.75

     $235.00Total this Invoice

  

Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.



Invoice Total: $1,059.00

Jeremiah Hoyt
City of Anamosa, IA
107 S Ford Street
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

May 26, 2023
Project No: 220501
Invoice No: 163427

Please Remit To:
HR Green, Inc.
PO Box 8213
Des Moines, IA  50301-8213
1-800-728-7805

Project 220501 Anamosa, IA - Sidewalk Program

Anamosa - 2022 Sidewalk Program
Professional Services Through May 19, 2023
          Phase 1 Program Management and Administration
 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Professional 3.00 427.00

Totals 3.00 427.00
Total Labor 427.00

  Unit Charges

Technology & Communication Charge 18.00
Total Unit Charges 18.00 18.00

          $445.00Total this Phase

  Phase 2 Sidewalk Policies and Ordinances
 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Professional 4.50 587.00

Totals 4.50 587.00
Total Labor 587.00

  Unit Charges

Technology & Communication Charge 27.00
Total Unit Charges 27.00 27.00

          $614.00Total this Phase

   Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date

Total Billings 1,059.00 8,618.00 9,677.00
Limit 31,800.00
Remaining 22,123.00

     $1,059.00Total this Invoice

  

Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.



  8710 Earhart Lane SW   

   Cedar Rapids, IA 52404 

   Main 319.841.4000 + Fax 713.965.0044 

 H R G R E E N . C O M  

 

 

June 8, 2023 
 
Jeremiah Hoyt 
Interim City Administrator 
City of Anamosa 
107 S. Ford Street 
Anamosa, IA  52205 
 
Re:     Booth Street Water and Storm Sewer Improvements 

Change Order No. 2  
Contractor’s Payment Application No. 6 

 Certificate of Final Completion 
 
Dear Jeremiah, 
 
Enclosed are the following documents for the Booth St. Water and Storm Sewer Improvement project with Eastern 

Iowa Excavating and Concrete, LLC: 

• Change Order No. 2.  The enclosed Change Order includes final quantity adjustment for the project.  This 

results in a net deduction of $125,386.55 for the total project cost.  

• Payment Application No. 6:  This payment application includes final surface restoration items and releasing 

of the final project retainage.   

• Certificate of Final Completion:  This document establishes the Final Completion as of May 18, 2023. 

 

HR Green considers the project punchlist complete and recommends payment of the final project retainage.  In 

accordance with Iowa Code, the final retainage should be paid after a 30-day period to allow potential claims to be 

filed.  Upon acceptance for the project by the City and the 30-day period, payment should be made to Eastern Iowa 

Excavating and Concrete, LLC for the final project retainage. 

 

Please execute the Change Order, Final Completion Certificate, and Final Payment Application and distribute 

copies to all parties. 

 
 
 
Sincerely,  
 
HR GREEN, INC. 
 

 
 
 
Josh Scanlon, P.E. 
Project Manager 
 
Enclosures 

 
  
J:\2020\200121\Construction\Payment\PR6\ltr-20230608-Eastern_Iowa_Exc_Pay_Request_6.docx 





6/8/2023



6/8/2023







6/8/2023



City of Anamosa
107 South Ford Street
Anamosa, IA  52205

June 07, 2023
Project No: I191102
Invoice No: 2300339

Project I191102 Anamosa Police Station Renovation
Professional Services from May 01, 2023 to May 31, 2023
          Task 600 Construction Administration
Fee

Total Fee 9,037.50

Billing Phase
Percent

of Fee Fee
Percent

Complete Earned

Construction 
Administration

100.00 9,037.50 100.00 9,037.50

Total Earned 9,037.50
Previous Fee Billing 9,037.50
Current Fee Billing 0.00

Total Fee 0.00

  Reimbursable Expenses
Travel, Meals & Lodging

4/4/2023 Stark, Brian Monthly Meeting 96.94
5/2/2023 Stark, Brian monthly meeting 96.94

Total Reimbursables 1.1 times 193.88 213.27

           $213.27Total this Task

  Task 800 Mech/Elect Engineering
  Consultants

Mech./Elec. Consultant 1,100.00
Total Consultants 1,100.00 1,100.00

        Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date
Consultant 1,100.00 19,800.00 20,900.00

Limit 22,000.00
Remaining 1,100.00

   $1,100.00Total this Task

  Task 998 Additional Services - Change Orders
Fee

Billing Phase Fee
Percent

Complete Earned

Change Order #1 781.00 100.00 781.00
Change Order #2 266.87 100.00 266.87

Please remit payment to Martin Gardner Architecture, P.C., 700 11th St., Ste. 200, Marion, IA 52302 
Accounts Receivable Contact: Justin Hoff, CDFA, COO | (319) 200-8494 | justinh@martingardnerarch.com



Project 2300339I191102 Anamosa Police Station Renovation Invoice

Change Order #3 126.30 100.00 126.30
Change Order #4 295.00 100.00 295.00
Change Order #6 192.56 100.00 192.56
Change Order #7 87.10 100.00 87.10

Total Fee 1,748.83 1,748.83
Previous Fee Billing 1,469.17
Current Fee Billing 279.66

Total Fee 279.66

              $279.66Total this Task

         $1,592.93Total this Invoice

  

Page 2Please remit payment to Martin Gardner Architecture, P.C., 700 11th St., Ste. 200, Marion, IA 52302 
Accounts Receivable Contact: Justin Hoff, CDFA, COO | (319) 200-8494 | justinh@martingardnerarch.com



City of Anamosa
107 South Ford Street
Anamosa, IA  52205

June 07, 2023
Project No: I191103
Invoice No: 2300321

Project I191103 Anamosa Downtown Revitalization Project Phase #2
Professional Services from May 01, 2023 to May 31, 2023
          Task 400 Construction Documents
Fee

Total Fee 50,000.00

Billing Phase
Percent

of Fee Fee
Percent

Complete Earned

Construction Documents 100.00 50,000.00 100.00 50,000.00
Total Earned 50,000.00
Previous Fee Billing 35,000.00
Current Fee Billing 15,000.00

Total Fee 15,000.00

              $15,000.00Total this Task

         $15,000.00Total this Invoice

  

Please remit payment to Martin Gardner Architecture, P.C., 700 11th St., Ste. 200, Marion, IA 52302 
Accounts Receivable Contact: Justin Hoff, CDFA, COO | (319) 200-8494 | justinh@martingardnerarch.com



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT AIA DOCUMENT G702 PAGE ONE OF PAGES

TO OWNER:City of Anamosa PROJECT: Renovation to Anamosa APPLICATION NO: 7 Distribution to:

107 S. Ford St. Police Station OWNER

Anamosa, IA 52205 ARCHITECT

PERIOD TO: 6/2/2023 CONTRACTOR

FROM CONTRACTOR: VIA ARCHITECT: Martin Gardner Architecture, P.C.

Dave's Complete Construction 700 11th Street, Suite 200  

PO Box 213 Marion, IA 52302 PROJECT NOS: 191102

Delhi, IA 52223

CONTRACT FOR: CONTRACT DATE: 3/22/2022

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge, 

Application is made for payment, as shown below, in connection with the Contract. information and belief the Work covered by this Application for Payment has been

Continuation Sheet, AIA Document G703, is attached. completed in accordance with the Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid by 

 the Contractor for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment were issued and 

 payments received from the Owner, and that current payment shown herein is now due.

1.  ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM  $ 874,537.00

2.  Net change by Change Orders  $ 14,091.26 CONTRACTOR:

3.  CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line 1 ± 2)                                        $ $ 888,628.26

4.  TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO $ 754,758.25
         DATE       (Column G on G703) By: Dave Fink  Date: 6/2/2023

5.  RETAINAGE:

a. 5 % of Completed Work               $ $37,737.91 State of: Iowa County of: Delaware

(Column D + E on G703) Subscribed and sworn to before me this 2nd day of June, 2023  
b. 5 % of Stored Material                  $ Notary Public: Tiffany Nelson Tiffany Nelson

(Column F on G703) My Commission expires: 7/5/2024
           Total Retainage (Lines 5a + 5b or

Total in Column I of G703) $ $37,737.91 ARCHITECT'S CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT
6.  TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE $ $717,020.34 In accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the data

(Line 4 Less Line 5 Total) comprising the application, the Architect certifies to the Owner that to the best of  the

7.  LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR  Architect's knowledge, information and belief the Work has progressed as indicated,
     PAYMENT (Line 6 from prior Certificate) $ $602,668.99 the quality of the Work is in accordance with the Contract Documents, and the Contractor

8.  CURRENT PAYMENT DUE $ 114,351.35 is entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED.

9.  BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RETAINAGE                           $ 171,607.92

(Line 3 less Line 6) AMOUNT CERTIFIED . . . . . . . . . . . $

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS (Attach explanation if amount certified differs from the amount applied. Initial all figures on this

     Total changes approved Application and on the Continuation Sheet that are changed to conform with the amount certified.)

     in previous months by Owner ARCHITECT:

     Total approved this Month $1,925.59 By:  Date:

     TOTALS $15,354.26 ($1,263.00) This Certificate is not negotiable.  The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable only to the 

Contractor named herein. Issuance, payment and acceptance of payment are without 

     NET CHANGES by Change Order prejudice to any rights of the Owner or Contractor under this Contract.

AIA DOCUMENT G702 · APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT · 1992 EDITION · AIA  · ©1992 THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 NEW YORK AVE., N.W., WASHINGTON, DC 20006-5292

Users may obtain validation of this document by requesting a completed AIA Document D401 - Certification of Document's Authenticity from the Licensee.

$14,091.26

$13,428.67 ($1,263.00)

114,351.35

06/06/2023



CONTINUATION SHEET AIA DOCUMENT G703   PAGE   OF   PAGES

AIA Document G702, APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT, containing APPLICATION NO: 7

Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICATION DATE: 6/ 2/ 2023

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO:

Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 191102

A B C D E F G H I J

ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS TOTAL % BALANCE RETAINAGE

NO. VALUE FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD PRESENTLY COMPLETED (G ÷ C) TO FINISH (IF VARIABLE

APPLICATION STORED AND STORED (C - G) RATE)

(D + E) (NOT IN TO DATE

D OR E) (D+E+F)

General Requirements $69,470.00 $49,500.00 $5,000.00 $54,500.00 78.45% $14,970.00 $2,725.00

Earthwork/ Civil $62,250.00 $4,222.03 $4,222.03 6.78% $58,027.97 $211.10

Existing Conditions $21,240.00 $21,240.00 $21,240.00 100.00% $0.00 $1,062.00

Concrete/ Masonry $71,282.00 $56,995.40 $9,501.00 $66,496.40 93.29% $4,785.60 $3,324.82

Metals $28,470.00 $22,920.00 $5,550.00 $28,470.00 100.00% $0.00 $1,423.50

Woods, Plastics/ Thermal & Moisture $62,580.00 $58,066.71 $720.00 $58,786.71 93.94% $3,793.29 $2,939.34

Openings $123,915.00 $89,451.00 $25,002.00 $114,453.00 92.36% $9,462.00 $5,722.65

Finishes $110,421.00 $77,961.00 $22,509.00 $100,470.00 90.99% $9,951.00 $5,023.50

Specialties/ Furnishes $23,234.00 $12,552.85 $4,979.00 $17,531.85 75.46% $5,702.15 $876.59

Mechanical $163,000.00 $135,722.00 $6,400.00 $142,122.00 87.19% $20,878.00 $7,106.10

Electrical $125,375.00 $90,591.75 $34,783.25 $125,375.00 100.00% $0.00 $6,268.75

Alternate #1 Exterior Painting $13,300.00 $3,000.00 $4,000.00 $7,000.00 52.63% $6,300.00 $350.00

Change Order #1 $7,810.00 $7,810.00 $7,810.00 100.00% $0.00 $390.50

Change Order #2 $2,668.67 $2,668.67 $2,668.67 100.00% $0.00 $133.43

Change Order #3 ($1,263.00) ($1,263.00) ($1,263.00) 100.00% $0.00 ($63.15)

Change Order #4 $2,950.00 $2,950.00 $2,950.00 100.00% $0.00 $147.50

Change Order #5 $0.00

Change Order #6 $1,925.59 $1,925.59 $1,925.59 100.00% $0.00 $96.28

GRAND TOTALS $888,628.26 $634,388.41 $120,369.84 $0.00 $754,758.25 1471% $133,870.01 $37,737.91

Users may obtain validation of this document by requesting of the license a completed AIA Document D401 - Certification of Document's Authenticity



Project: 

DATE
DATE NEEDED BY

TO: PROJECT NAME
PROJECT #

Original Contract Sum
Net Change By This Change Order
Net Change By Previous Change Orders

Contract Sum To Date

DATE:

Change Order

Change Order #

Response to Change Order

Change Order Description

ATTACHMENTS:

SUBMITTED BY:

$ 

RESPONSE BY:

ANAMOSA FIRE STATION

BOOMERANG CORP

5-16-2023

CHANGE ORDER FOR LABOR & MATERIALS FOR GETTING POWER TO LIFT STATION

ADD FOR $585.44

$92,750.00
ADD $585.44

$21,903.16

SARAH SLEEP, ASSISTANT PROJECT MANAGER

115,238.60



13225 Circle Dr Suite A REQUEST FOR CHANGE
Anamosa, IA  52205 RFC No: 12

Phone:  319-462-4435 Date: 06022023
Fax:  319-462-2599

Project No:  0521-287 Contact Name:  Matt Sattler
Project Name: Anamosa Fire Station

Reason/Comments:
Attached is the pricing and scope changes for the additional door hardware

ITEM
NO. ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY

UNIT OF
MEASURE UNIT PRICE

EXTENDED
PRICE

Kraus Electrical 1.00 LS $ 253.81 $253.81
Opening Specialists 1.00 LS $ 2,503.00 $2,503.00
Project Management 4.00 HRS $ 150.00 $600.00
Bonding 1.00 EA $ 36.92 $36.92
OH&P 1.00 LS $ 335.68 $335.68

TOTAL FOR REQUEST FOR CHANGE $3,729.42

ADDITIONAL WORKING DAYS

Owner Representative Name (print) Signature Date 

Matt Sattler 06022023
Boomerang (print name) Signature Date



Project: 

DATE
DATE NEEDED BY

TO: PROJECT NAME
PROJECT #

Original Contract Sum
Net Change By This Change Order
Net Change By Previous Change Orders

Contract Sum To Date

DATE:

Change Order

Change Order #

Response to Change Order

Change Order Description

ATTACHMENTS:

SUBMITTED BY:

$ 

RESPONSE BY:

ANAMOSA FIRE STATION

BOOMERANG CORP

5-16-2023

CHANGE ORDER FOR LABOR & MATERIALS FOR GETTING POWER TO AUTOMATIC DOORS

ADD FOR $253.81

$92,750.00
ADD $253.81

$21,903.16

SARAH SLEEP, ASSISTANT PROJECT MANAGER

114,906.97



13225 Circle Drive Suite A
Anamosa, IA 52205

(319) 462-2599

BOOMERANG

(319) 462-4435 Anamosa Fire Station Addition
21011

PURCHASE ORDER

TO:

 Scope:

SHIP TO:

PO Number:
Date:

Job No.:
Job Name:

21011-1812

prior to any deliveries
Matt S 319-480-8563

48 hour notice required

4/24/2023

PO Box 430
430 Main Street
Holy Cross, IA 52053

Linda Roling
Opening Specialists

 - All invoices must have Boomerang cost codes listed on them
 - PO Number must appear on all invoices, bills of lading, and acknowledgementsNOTES:

 - Where applicable, product submittals are required for approval

See Attached Quote for Unit Prices and Cost Codes

BOOMERANG

objected to.  No waiver, alteration, or modification of the Purchase Order or the Terms and Conditions shall be binding on Boomerang unless
agreed to in writing.  Boomerang agrees to the Purchase Order only if Vendor accepts the Purchase Order and Terms and Conditions.

For the Sum of:

This Purchase Order can only be accepted by signing this document and such acceptance cannot contain additional or different terms.

Date Date

Shop Drawings:

O and M Manuals:

Warranties:

This order and the terms and conditions attached hereto constitute an offer by purchaser.  Different or additional terms and conditions are hereby 

2,503.00

Electronic to matthews@boomerangcorp.com, hard copies per plans, specs and addendums

Electronic to matthews@boomerangcorp.com, hard copies per plans, specs and addendums

Electronic to matthews@boomerangcorp.com, hard copies per plans, specs and addendums

Opening Specialists

MatthewS
Snapshot



Page 1 of 54/19/2023 3:12:30 PM

City of Anamosa - Fire Station Addition
Anamosa, IA

Job No. 21-38a

��������������������	������������
�������������������

����������������������������������������������������  

!
"
#
!
$
#
%
&
'
"
(

)*

�+,-�� -
.��

/�01��2���3�������4��������5���1��1�������6��������������789:�;��<0�
���0��1���==���2���������>���+�0��<���������?��=��������0����?����<������
��0�����?�������0�����������@�4��������5���1��1�������6�������0����A�����

�������0����2���.���0����������A=�1������.0������

BCDEFGCH
IJKLMNOPQRSTUVOW
XYXZ[\]̂_̀aX]bbc]de][Y_Zf\̂ghah]bbc]dijka

ISVO
lmnnj]opmq]rdeedspdiYenspsmtim]ujtmpiva]
wntsxens]yZ̀\]z]{YX_ZXg\]z]|numq]̂[[a[]
bb]z]Xfyag]bb]z]|numqca]}numq]~tepns]�k]
�tr�snm]�snn]mt�jn]di]�tr�]d�]utvn�a]

R�KWQ��KN�STU
�qpjn]�djm]ps]qnj|]�xjjk]
enmetrmn|�]t]en~nesn]mxei]
d�]mqn]�nk]enmtpis]mqn]
�djm�]tjjdopiv]mqn]|dde]
md]�n]�enn]sopivpiva

�SWT���KW
ldjp|]�etssa]�ti|piv]
ps]ntspjk]en~nesp�jn]
opmqdxm]sunrptj]
mddjsa]wntsxens]{Z̀\]z]X\]z]{Z̀\]̂X{ah]
bb]z][{af]bb]z]X{ah]bbc]mqedoa]

���LKLSPJQ�LMT��LM
lmtpijnss]smnnja]}nt|jdr�s]�tmrq�djm]md]
uen~nim]�jdp|piv�]de]rtsnY�ip�n]nimeka

�STO�KSWO
wntsxens]XYXZf\]z]̀\]̂_Xà]bb]z][�_a[]bbc]
tebden|]�tm]�trnujtmn]rti]tjsd]�n]t|�xsmn|]pi]
mqn]�nj|]�de]epvqm]de]jn�m]�n~njn|]n|vn]|ddesa

�WPLUO
f{�gY�[]lmep�n]�xeipsqn|]md]��l�]
uenutetmpdi]sunrp�rtmpdis]�de]�tm]�tb�a]
lmtpijnss]smnnj�]�l_[}]ltmpi]�ipsq]�g_��a]
�~tpjt�jn]opmqdxm]smep�n]�Y����a

�WSMNSPNQ�STUS�O
�i|p~p|xtjjk]�dzn|]opmq]smep�n]ujtmn�]
�trnujtmn�]ti|]bdximpiv]srenosa]�kjpi|ne�]
ut||jn�]qti|jn]t~tpjt�jn]snutetmnjka]

��L��LM�Q OL��W
XYXZf]j�s]̂�a{y]�vca

¡¢E£¤¥H
¦]§tr�snm�]�trnujtmn]sqtun�]smep�n�]qti|piv�]
ti|]�ipsq]bxsm]�n]sunrp�n|]oqni]
de|nepiva]lnn]fh��]�nt~k]}xmk]}nt|jtmrq]
�de]tjxbpixb]smpjn]|dde]tuujprtmpdisa

¦]�~tpjt�jn]opmqdxm]�trnujtmn]ti|]
smep�n�]snjnrm]fh[_��a

¦]�~tpjt�jn]pi]rqdprn]d�]_X_]}te�]
�edïn]tid|p̈n|�]__{]§jtr�]
tid|p̈n|�]g[̀]�jnte]tid|p̈n|a

fh[���]�nt~k]}xmk]}nt|jtmrq]ued~p|ns]�nzp�jn]met©r]rdimedj]
ti|]ntsk]pismtjjtmpdi]�de]odd|]de]qdjjdo]bnmtj]|ddesa

BF¥ªE£¤¥
«jnzp�pjpmk]d�]met©r]rdimedj]ti|]pismtjjtmpdi]ps]d¬nen|]�k]fh[���]�nt~k]}xmk]}nt|jtmrqnsa]

�]�nkYrdimedjjn|]�djm]qdj|Y�tr�]�ntmxen]tjjdos]�de]modYotk]met©r]�de]tuujprtmpdis]oqprq]

enxpen]�enn]nimetirn]tm]rnemtpi]mpbns]ti|]nzpmYdijk]tm]dmqne]mpbnsa]®qps]tjjdos]t]\jdr�n|\]

nimetirn]md]�n]xsn|]ts]ti]nzpm]�k]~pspmdes]tjent|k]pi]mqn]�xpj|piva]XY_Zf\]̂ffa{]bbc]bpipbxb]

|dde]mqpr�inss]enxpen|a]�imnerqtivnt�jn�]opmqdxm]smpjn]bd|p�rtmpdi�]opmq]tik]wlX̀{�l�]

}nt|jdr�]d�]stbn]�tr�snm]ti|]�trnujtmn]sqtuna]̄nujtrns]f{[�]ti|]|psrdimpixn|]

fy[�]��l�]}nt|jtmrqnsa]«de]qdjjdo]bnmtj]de]odd|]|ddes]uenuten|]�de]qte|oten]

trrde|piv]md]mqn]sunrp�rtmpdis]d�]mqn]�bneprti]�tmpditj]lmti|te|s]�ismpmxmn]���l��a

¡¢CGDE£¤¥
®xei]�nk]de]dunetmn]qti|jn]de]ut||jn]md]enmetrm]suepivYjdt|n|]jtmrq�djma]®d]

qdj|]�djm]enmetrmn|�]uxsq]pm]pi]ti|]snrxen]�k]en~nesn]mxei]d�]�nka]�dr�]trrnums]

tik]smti|te|]X\]̂[{af]bbc]jnivmq�]XY{Z_[\]̂[haf]bbc]|ptbnmne]bdempsn]rkjpi|ne]

opmq]wl°]rtb]sxrq]ts]mqn]f�_g]wdempsn]�kjpi|ne]de]mqxb�mxei]sxrq]ts]mqn]f�gg]

®qxb�mxei�]t~tpjt�jn]snutetmnjka]�dr�]trrnums]rkjpi|ne]�edb]npmqne]de]�dmq]sp|nsa]

±²³́µ¶
·CḐ¹º»FE¹º»CD¼½DEª¾º¿ÀÁÂÃºÂ£ÄCÅ

ÆÇÈÉÊËÌ
ÍÎÏÐÑÌÒÓÔÑÌ
ÒÎÏÕÖÏÔ×ØÌ
ÙÊËÚÛÌÚÜÝÎÞ

RonKane
Highlight



Page 2 of 54/19/2023 3:12:30 PM

City of Anamosa - Fire Station Addition
Anamosa, IA

Job No. 21-38a

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�	

���������������������������������������������������������������
��������������������������������� ��!������������!����� ������

"#$%&'#(&'

)*#+%,-.%/0.0*#(&

1(2,*(,3.4%.,5,6%+0*%4,-.(478*'
9:;<=>?@ABCD?EFGD?EABHIBGJK?L=>MN?MOPAQRS�� ����T���������������������U��V�������������W������������������ ��������������

X3"YZ [\]Y-Z\̂Y _\]̀)Ŷ 1\a"bac )̂6b̀Y [\]Y-Z\̂Y,[bab)1

def g\a d h i,hgf i,jkj
<=>��l��� 9��mnmopq r��st�����t� <<<��s����S���u� vwv��x��u�y���z��
����z��

v=>���{��������� ������|�
U�����������u�������

r��pn}o~q ����t����st� �<;��~����S���u� vvr��y�� u�
����z��

�;���������
����z��

��������?{������� �����V����������� �|�������� �����������������U��V�������������� ��|����������������������

\]]Y))36bY) ]�Zba"Y6) 6̂bX YZY]̂6b],)̂6b̀Y)

~���n�p�x������ ��
S���u��

S��������mq����V��|�mn�o}p����������
������� ��������U�����S�� ���� �����
~�}������������������|�~������������

}���|�}�����S���������������|�}���|�}����|�}����|�
m���S������
�������������|�~���|�~����x������ ��t������|�~���|�~��������������
x������ ��t������|�~���|�~��m��������|�~����x������ ��t�����

�m��o�m�m|��mm�o�mmm|��m}�o�m}m|��m~��
��� ��� �S���u��|��~��o�~�m|��~m�o�~mm|�
�~}�o�~}m|��~~����� ��� �S���u��

9:;<=>?
@ABCD?EFGD?
EABHIBGJK?
L=>MN?MOPAQ

����

����

��

��

����

���� �¡¢

£¤¢�¥¡
¦��¤¡

��¤�§
�̈�¡

©ª«¬©
©¬®®

«̄°
±̄�ª®®

±²±³«́µ
¬©�±®®

±²±«µ
¬±�°®®

±²¬«±́
¬¶�©®®

¬«°·
ª�̄®®

³«́µ
©�°®®

°²±«́µ
©¶¬�́®®

±²±«µ
¬±�°®®

±²¬«±́
¬¶�©®®

µ²³«°
±©¬�°®®

¬²¬«°
°̄�³®®

©²±«°
µ̄®®±²±«µ

¬±�°®®

±̄«±́
©¬�°®®

±«µ
�́µ®®

±²³«±́
¬́�̄®® °

©¶¬�©®®

³²±«µ
±°µ�©®®

±ª«¬©
±̄�±®®

¬«°
ª�̄®®

±«µ
�́µ®®

³²±±«±́
±ª̄®®

²̄±¬«±́
±µ³�́®®

�̧¹

£¤¢�¥¡ ��¤�§
º��¥£¡¤

º��¥£¡¤»¼¡�£½¢¡�
�¤»�¡ ¤¡¢�� ¡»
¾̈»�¾¾¢»¡�¿¡

£§¾À »¢§«�§¢�»
ºÁÂÃ»ÄÅ»ÆÇÈÇÆÅÄÉÂÇ»»
ÊÁÆ»ÁËËÁÅÄÃÇ»ÌÍÎÏ�

·£¤¢�¥¡»ÍÎÏ»
Í̈ÐÇËÂÍÃÇ»ÁÊ»� £�»
ÏÄ®ÇÎÅÄÁÎÅ»®ÑÅÃ»ÉÇ»
ËÁÅÄÃÄÁÎÇÏ»ÍÐÐÁÆÏÄÎÒ»
ÃÁ»� £�»£ËÇÐ�

Ó=ÔÕMÖ× Ø=Ù

mnmopq
}��m

pn�o�~q
�~�~

pn}o~q
����

}np�o�~q
���m

=ÚÛÜÚÖE?Ý=ÔÖÞß=×Ö
wàwá9â?ã?�â

ls
�
p~n�m}�n�mnäää

l������ ������� ��������å����������
��V���������������������V��������

æçèé

êëçìíîïðêç

êç

ðèîìñò

óïôïç

êç

êç

õö÷øóèêùòïéø
ìòøúïèòñðïîû

æçèé

êëçìíîïðêç

êç

ðèîìñò

óïôïç

êç

êç

õö÷øóèêùòïéø
ìòøúïèòñðïîû

Z0*8ü,-044+%,,
5,]ý+#&4%.,b&'*0++0*#(&

!����� �������Sm���Sþ�S�������
ÿS�����������������~��m���������

RonKane
Highlight

RonKane
Highlight

RonKane
Highlight

RonKane
Highlight

RonKane
Highlight

RonKane
Highlight

RonKane
Highlight



Page 3 of 54/19/2023 3:12:30 PM

City of Anamosa - Fire Station Addition
Anamosa, IA

Job No. 21-38a

��������������������	������������
�������������������

����������������������������������������������������  �!"#�� #
$��

%�&'��(���)�������*��������+���'��'�������,��������������-./0�1��2&�
���&��'���33���(���������4���!�&��2���������5��3��������&����5����2������
��&�����5�������&�����������6�*��������+���'��'�������,�������&����7�����

8
9
:;

<=<

�������&����(���$���&����������73�'������$&������

>?@ABCDEAF@GHIGJK?ALGHHI@AMNAGOA@PQRORSMKGIITUVPM@OHITAGIJ@POGJMW@A
JRAGAXORYARPAI@W@PA?GOHI@ZA[\@PGJ@A]MJ?AGANMS\I@A\̂N?ARPA\̂IIZ

_̀abcdea
fOAGIJ@POGJMW@AJRAXORYARPAI@W@PA?GOHI@NZAgGX@NAR\@OMOQAGAIGJK?@HAHRRPAGNAOGĴPGIA

GNAR\@OMOQAGOÂOIGJK?@HARO@AhAîNJA\̂N?ARPA\̂IIAMOAJ?@AHMP@KJMROAMOA]?MK?AJ?@AHRRPA

N]MOQNZAjRS\GJMYI@A]MJ?AGOTAfHGSNAkMJ@ABlmmnABCmmARPABDmmAo@PM@NAF@GHIGJK?nA

gopEqDmAF@GHIRKXrF@GHIGJK?nARPAsEDmrssDmAtOJ@PKROO@KJ@HAF@GHYRIJrAF@GHIGJK?Z

uvwxycdea
fWGMIGYI@AMOAVR̂PAKROzQ̂PGJMRON{A\̂N?AI@VJnA\̂N?APMQ?JnA\̂IIA

I@VJnAGOHA\̂IIAPMQ?JZAjGOAY@AP@KROzQ̂P@HAJRAGOTASRH@AMOAJ?@A

z@IHZAFRQQMOQASGTAORJAY@ÂJMIM|@HAMOA\̂IIAKROzQ̂PGJMROZ

_wyc̀xw}
~�����
��JP̂H@HAGÎSMÔSZ

�����������
�MOKAGIIRTA]MJ?AYIGKXAzOMN?ZAo@K̂P@HAJRA
HRRPANJMI@A]MJ?AN\@KMGIAYMOH@PA\RNJNAJ?GJA
@�J@OHAMOJRAJ?@A@NK̂JK?@ROAJRAPMQMHITA
P@NMNJAJRP�̂@AIRGHNAMOAGOTAHMP@KJMROZ

����~���
�̂POMN?@HAVRPÂN@A]MJ?ABlmmnABCmmAGOHA
BDmmAo@PM@NAF@GHIGJK?@NZAjGSA\ÎQAORJA
VRPÂN@A]MJ?AgopEqDmAF@GHIRKXrF@GHIGJK?A
RPAsEDmrssDmAtOJ@PKROO@KJ@HAF@GHYRIJrA
F@GHIGJK?ZAo@K̂P@HAMOAIGJK?AYRHTAYTA
KTIMOH@PAN@JANKP@]nA\ÎQAMNAGINRAPMQMHITAJM@HA
JRA@NK̂JK?@ROAYTA?GPH@O@HANJ@@IA\MONZ

����������������
A�����{ALGHHI@A]MJ?R̂JAIGJK?AHPMW@AS@K?GOMNSA
ŶJA]MJ?AN]MJK?AJ?GJAKGOAY@A]MP@HAJRA
SGX@ARPAYP@GXAGAIR]AWRIJGQ@AKMPK̂MJZA

������{ALGHHI@A]MJ?AIGJK?AHPMW@AS@K?GOMNSnA
KRS\I@J@AGKJMW@A\GHHI@A]MJ?AN]MJK?ZA

��� ���¡�¢£¤¥¢¦¡§̈¤¥©ª¡«¤¥{AfHHNA
SROMJRPAN]MJK?AV̂OKJMROAJRABCDEA
LGHHI@AVRPA¬\̂N?¬AW@PNMROAROITZ

~������������
®L̄o°±AW@PNMROAROIT{A
>̂POMOQA?@�AX@TAMOA@NK̂JK?@ROA?RIHNA
J?@A\GHHI@AHR]OnAI@GWMOQAHRRPAVP@@U
N]MOQMOQZAFRQQMOQAX@TA\PRWMH@HZ

���������~��²���
tOHMWMĤGIITAYR�@HA]MJ?ASR̂OJMOQA
?GPH]GP@ZĀOMJNAVRPABlmmnABCmmARPABDmmA
o@PM@NAF@GHIGJK?@NAMOKÎH@AKGSA\ÎQZ

���³³����������
EUErsAIYÁmZµqAXQ¶Z

uvcdea}
·A�MPNJAHGN?AÔSY@PAN\@KMz@NAR\@PGJMROnA
?GOHMOQAGOHAKRS\GJMYI@AIGJK?ZAtVAP@�̂MP@HnA
N̂@AN@KROHAHGN?AÔSY@PAJRAN\@KMVTAOROU
NJGOHGPHÂOMJNAVRPAHRRPNAJ?MKX@PAJ?GOAEUlrB¬A
B́BZCASS¶ZALI@GN@AN@@AKROzQ̂PGJMROAJGYI@A
RPAKROJGKJAVGKJRPTAVRPASRP@AMOVRPSGJMROZ

·ABCDEgALGHHI@AN]MJK?AJRAGKĴGJ@A
SGQO@JMKAIRKXnAGIGPSnA@JKZA̧RA
IGJK?AP@JPGKJMOQAS@K?GOMNSZ

·ABCDEgfAfKJMW@A\GHHI@A]MJ?AN]MJK?A
GOHAIGJK?AP@JPGKJMOQAS@K?GOMNSZ

·AB¹qEA>]RULRMOJAF@GHIGJK?ÂN@NAGASRHMz@HnA
ŶJASGJK?MOQAW@PNMROARVAJ?@ABCDEALGHHI@Z

·AfWGMIGYI@AMOAK?RMK@ARVAlElAFGPXAYPRO|@A
GORHM|@HnAllCAºIGKXAGORHM|@HnAµsqA
jI@GPAGORHM|@HZĀolA»µmC¼AºPMQ?JA
YPGNNnAGOHĀosµFA»µsµ¼AoGJMOAK?PRS@A
N\@KMGIAzOMN?@NAGP@AGINRAGWGMIGYI@

½¾¿À
ÁwyÂÃycbÄÅÆyÂÂÃw

����¡
ÇÈÉÊËÉ¥©ª¡
ÌÉÊÊËÈ

RonKane
Highlight



Page 4 of 54/19/2023 3:12:30 PM

City of Anamosa - Fire Station Addition
Anamosa, IA

Job No. 21-38a

�
�
��

��� ���	
�����
���	���	�������
���	���	���	��������	���	�����
�������	
������	�����	�����	��	���	�������	�����������	�����������

� !"#

� $$#

#!"%&'()*(+,!*-
�)..$,(*+)/,$(0!1

!*0$,

$)*2"
23$-

.0)-

45(�$2!6

7)28!,*

.0)-

2)9(�$ :
4'%*(+,;-(&0*"(
9!<=>?@A5=?@6

=@BC5
!2+,&!

DA=EB5F
GHI

�0/%*(�0'
!,*!2+,&

DB=A>J
=C@-5KK

=BD=AEFJ
FD-EKK

5J
D@->KK

LA>J
55-5KK

5BLA>J
LCKK

5=AEFJ
>-CKK

CJ
LE-5KK

=B5CAC5J
FC-LKK

=B=AFJ
C=->KK

FBDAC5J
=@D-EKK

=B==AC5J
CF-=KK

0'!*)$$
70'.,+
�%!*!

=

0'!*)$$
$)*2"(M
2)9(�$ :

5

0'!*)$$
,!2 *2",%'

C

0'!*)$$
�)..$,

F

NOPQRSTURVWUWOPXY

ZP[RY\PXY\

]̂_̀a
bcdefdghia
jdeefc

kXlSOXSmUnRUoSpRQWORnoSqSrX[VWOPsQRSTUXntuO\
]̂_̀abcdefdghiajdeefcvaawxyz{|}~�����{�}~���~��y~|�����{��~{�|�����{���~���y�~�y���y�~x����z��~�yx����y�}�

�mZ�� mT��m�N� mT�p���m� ZmmpS�k�r���NN ����Nk��

���� � �� ��� ����
�~~w�������~
 ����y

¡¢£¤¥ab¦¤§a¡̈£a
©¦¥ª§a¤«£¢«¤

j̈j«£¦¥¢̈¬ ¤«
¡®̄a]°±±²a]̂±±²a]_±±aa
¤c̄³ćabcdefdghić

¡®̄aµ¤¶̀·_±²à̧_±
°̀°~~¹��º~»���¼y~
½���{¼y�

¾~~~ ����y~�¿~
��{�z�~���}

À±̀~~ÁÂÃÃ¿ÁÄÃÃ¿ÁÅÃÃ j©©a
¥̈a©«¡¥

����{�y~�|~�y|�~����~
�yÆy��y~����~��~
{��{�y~�|~�{���~����

±±~~Ç�Â¿ÁÈ ±±~~Ç�Â¿ÁÈ °°̂~~»��zº~
½���{¼y�À̀̀~~¾wÉÇÊÅÃ¿ËÇÅÃ ±̀~~~Ç�ÇÂ¿ÇÌÈ~��~ËÈ ±̀~~~Ç�Â¿ÁÈ~��~Ë�Ç¿ÁÈ

¾½~~~½z�{Æy~
x����y~�¿~
��{�z�

À±̧~~ÁÂÃÃ¿ÁÄÃÃ¿ÁÅÃÃ
j¤§aa
¥̈a©«¡¥

����{�y~�|~�y|�~����~
����~��~{��{�y~�|~
�{���~����~�yÆy��y

±̧~~~Ë�Ç¿ÁÈ~��~Ë�Ç¿ËÈ~ ±̧~~~Ë�Ä¿ÇÌÈ~��~Ë�Ç¿ËÈ
Í̧·~~Î�y��~
½���{¼y�À̧̀~~¾wÉÇÊÅÃ¿ËÇÅÃ ±°~~~Ë�Â¿ÁÈ~��~ÂÈ ±°~~~Ë�Å¿ÇÌÈ~��~Ë�Â¿ÁÈ

À±°~~ÁÂÃÃ¿ÁÄÃÃ¿ÁÅÃÃ j©©a
¥̈a£¢Ï§¥

����{�y~�|~�{���~
����~�yÆy��y~����~��~
{��{�y~��~�y|�~����

±]~~Â�Ç¿ÁÈ ¤°~~»�{���~Ð���¼y

À̀°~~¾wÉÇÊÅÃ¿ËÇÅÃ ¤̧Íb~~w��{�~
Î����yÀ±]~~ÁÂÃÃ¿ÁÄÃÃ¿ÁÅÃÃ j¤§aa

¥̈a£¢Ï§¥

����{�y~�|~�{���~����~
����~��~{��{�y~�|~
�y|�~����~�yÆy��yÀ̀]~~¾wÉÇÊÅÃ¿ËÇÅÃ

ÑÒÓÔÕÖÔÑ
×ÓØÙ

ØÙÖ

ÖÙ

ÖÙÖ

ÑÒÚÔÕÖÔÑ×
Ú

ÑÒÚÔÕÖÔÑ
×Ú

ÑÒÓÔÕÖÔÑ×
Ó

ÑÒÛÔÕÖÔÑ×Û
ÑÒ×ÔÕÖÔÑ××

ÑÒÛÔÕÖÔÑ×Û

ÑÒ×ÔÕÖÔÑ××

~Ü¾~���~¾½~�x�{���~�Æ�{�Ð�y~��~x���~x����y�~���}Ý~���~x���~x����y��~~ÜÜÞ{�{��~�xx�{y�~��~x����y~���y�Ð�}~���}Ý~���~y�z��z�y���

ßàáâãàäåæ�y�~x��z���{��~��{�~x����z�Ý~~
x�y��y~z���{�y�~��y~|�����{��~�y���y�~x����z��Ý~~
�Æ�{��Ð�y~�yx����y�}ç~

�rr�NNmp��N

ÅÇ�ÃÅÇÁ~¾��{���~w�{�z�~è{�

�Y\OWQQWOPXY

éêëìâãíîáà

Z��Z�mr�N Z��Z���rk�N

¾wÉÇÊÅÃ~¹y����zº¿ï��z�Ý~ËÇÅÃ~wy�{y�~
ð��y�z���yz�y�~¹y��Ð���¿¹y�����z�

ÁÂÃÃ~ñ�yz��{òy�~¹y�����z�y�Ý~ÁÄÇÃÝ~ÁÄÂÃÝ~
ÁÅÃÃÝ~ÁÅËÃ½ó~wy�{y�~¹y�����z�y��~

Þ��~ÁÄÃÃ¿ÁÅÃÃ~���z�y�Ý~�yy~¾wÉÇÊÅÃ¿ËÇÅÃ~

|��~�{ôy�y��~���y~x���y��

RonKane
Highlight

RonKane
Highlight

RonKane
Highlight

RonKane
Highlight

RonKane
Highlight

RonKane
Highlight

RonKane
Highlight

RonKane
Highlight



Page 5 of 54/19/2023 3:12:30 PM

City of Anamosa - Fire Station Addition
Anamosa, IA

Job No. 21-38a

�����������	
����	�������������������
������������

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�

��������� �!�"#$���!%""& �!

'

'

'

�

�

()��) �$*

+,-'./011'/-23-4'34'5'6784793:5;-:'938-'7<'=7>-2'4?==93-4'58:'

566-44723-4';,5;'7<<-2'-8,586-:'@-A3B393;C'58:'<?86;378593;C'

4=-63D6';7';,-'6,58E38E'8--:4'7<';,-'566-44'678;279'F52G-;H'+,-'

./011'/-23-4'658'B-'?4-:'38'5'I523-;C'7<'5==9365;3784';7'678I-2;'

,3E,'I79;5E-'JK'=7>-2'38;7';,-'2-E?95;-:'97>'I79;5E-'LK'7?;=?;4'

2-M?32-:'BC'F74;'566-44'678;279':-I36-4H'+,-'./011'/-23-4'

=27;-6;4':-I36-4':7>84;2-5F'BC'=27I3:38E'K9544'NOP'D9;-2-:'58:'

2-E?95;-:'=7>-2H'+,-'<?99'938-'34'QRN0S'6-2;3D-:H

T�UV%��!*
'W'K784;58;'7?;=?;'25;38E'5;'B7;,'XN'YLK'72'NS'YLK'=27I3:-4'

4?=-2372'=-2<72F586-'Z'3869?:-4'D-9:'4-9-6;5B9-'[?F=-2

'W''\95;'F7?8;38E'7<'7=;378'B752:4'=27I3:-4'-543-2'566-44';7'

;-2F3859'B976G4'<72'6788-6;378'7<'-9-6;23D-:':-I36-4

'W']3E,'I79;5E-'=27;-6;3I-'67I-2

'W'̂5;;-2C'B56G_?='B752:'5?;7_4-9-6;4'I79;5E-

'W'\32-'5952F'2-95C'658'B-'678DE?2-:';7'=27I3:-'-3;,-2'4>3;6,-:'72'

?8_4>3;6,-:'7?;=?;4'<27F'5'=7>-2'4?==9C

'W'./0XS':-43E8-:'>3;,',3E,'382?4,'6?22-8;'<72'=7>-238E''

479-873:_:23I-8'̀R'-A3;':-I36-4

'W'Q83I-2459'XN1_NS1'YJK'38=?;

'W'R7>'I79;5E-'LKP'2-E?95;-:'58:'D9;-2-:

'W'̀9-6;27836'=7>-2'93F3;38E'<79:B56G'6326?3;'<72'JK'6?22-8;'

7I-2975:'=27;-6;378

'W'\?4-:'=23F52C'38=?;

'W'JK'4;5;?4'F783;72_'34795;-:'/.L+'678;56;4

'W'JK'38=?;'58:'LK'7?;=?;'R̀L'4;5;?4'38:365;724

'W'K7I-2'F7?8;-:'JK'38=?;'38:365;378

'W']38E-:'67I-2'>3;,'976G':7>8'462->4

a��V bcUV #d!*
'W'QR'N0S'6-2;3D-:e;,-'4;58:52:'<72'566-44'678;279

'W'K9544'N'25;-:O

+,-'./011'/-23-4'7<<-24'5'I523-;C'7<':34;23B?;378'7=;3784P'

3869?:38E'B5436'<?4-'=27;-6;378P'43F=9-'2-95CP'58:'5:I586-:'97E36'

=27I3:38E'67F=9-A'4-M?-8638E'58:';3F38E'<?86;3784H

f""& cUV #d!*
+,-'./011'/-23-4'7<'=7>-2'4?==93-4'>72G4'>3;,'F58C'-9-6;23D-:'

:-I36-4'3869?:38E'/6,95E-'-9-6;27F5E8-;36'976G4P'/6,95E-'

JL_/-23-4',52:>32-:'976G4P'/6,95E-'-9-6;23D-:'F-6,583659'976G4P'

Y78'L?=238'-9-6;23D-:'4;23G-4'P'Y78'L?=238'-A3;':-I36-4P'58:'F58C'

7;,-2'B258:4H

fcc�!!#� �!*
+,-'./011'/-23-4'<-5;?2-4'4-I-8'7=;378'B752:4'<72'?4-'38'5'

I523-;C'7<'5==9365;3784H'J99'./011'/-23-4'=7>-2'4?==93-4'7=;378'

B752:4'52-'QR'N0S'6-2;3D-:H

("V #d�g#U�h!*
���ijk*'S'2-95C'678;2799-:'7?;=?;'B752:';7'=7>-2'F?9;3=9-'

:-I36-4

���ijkl*'S'2-95C':34;23B?;378'B752:'>3;,'97E36'34'D-9:'

678DE?25B9-'<72';3F-':-95C'<?86;378P'5?;7'7=-25;72P'4-6?23;C'

38;-2976G

���imT*'.27I3:-4'n'38:3I3:?599C'<?4-_=27;-6;-:'7?;=?;4P'E3I38E'

;,-'@-A3B393;C';7'=7>-2'F?9;3=9-':-I36-4'58:'=27I3:-'587;,-2'95C-2'

7<'=27;-6;378

���im�*'.27I3:-4'n'38:3I3:?599C'.+K'_=27;-6;-:'o;,-2F599C'

=27;-6;-:p'7?;=?;4P'E3I38E';,-'@-A3B393;C';7'=7>-2'F?9;3=9-'

:-I36-4'58:'=27I3:-'587;,-2'95C-2'7<'=27;-6;378

���iTf*�̀F-2E-86C'38;-2<56-'2-95C'38;-E25;-4'>3;,'D2-'5952F'58:'

34'?4-:';7'6?;'=7>-2'38'654-'7<'-F-2E-86COO

���iqq*�̂5;;-2C'B56G?=

���irk�*'N'2-95C'678;279'B752:'<72'-9-6;236'95;6,'=5836':-I36-4'

òR'72's̀ RpP'-9-6;236'4;23G-4'72'-9-6;23D-:';23F

���iqqt*'̂5;;-2C'B56G?='G3;'3869?:-4';>7'uJv,2'B5;;-23-4'58:'

=27I3:-4'?=';7'<7?2',7?24'7<'B56G?='=7>-2'>,-8'6C69-:'-I-2C'w'

F38?;-4'5;'<?99'975:

fhh V #dU&�#"V #d!*'

���itl*'x-C'976G'

qff*'̂?C'JF-23658'J6;'67F=9358;'=27:?6;

O'./01yP'7?;=?;'25;38E'-A6--:4'K9544'N'=7>-2'93F3;4P'B?;'658'=27I3:-'K9544'N'25;-:'

7?;=?;4'>,-8'?4-:'>3;,'011_n.':34;23B?;378'B752:H

zz'{8-'D2-'5952F'B752:'658'B-'6788-6;-:':32-6;9C';7';,-'./01NH'|<'5'D2-'5952F'B752:'34'

:-432-:'<72';,-'./01SP'./01y'72'./0XS'3;'658'B-'6788-6;-:';7'5':34;23B?;378'B752:H

�������
�����

a#dd�cV#�!�#d�V}��"#$���!%""&~

.27:?6; �������
�����

��������
�����

��������
�����

������������
�����

JF=-25E- N'5F=4 S'5F=4 y'5F=4 S'5F=4'>3;,''

Xy'5F='382?4,

L34;23B?;378''

B752:4
X N � N

5̂;;-2C''

B56G_?='B752:
X X X X

R̀'K7F=5;3B9- �7 �7 �7 �-4

RonKane
Highlight

RonKane
Highlight

RonKane
Highlight







  
City Administrator and City Clerk Appointments – Timeline 

 

 Date Action Item 

□ 05/26/23 Consult with City Attorney to obtain recommendations and requirements related to the 
City Administrator and City Clerk appointment process. 

□ 06/01/23 Develop appointment timeline and process. 

□ 06/05/23 Review job duties and prepare hiring notice. 

□ 06/09/23 Post required hiring notice (In accordance Iowa Code §35C). 

□ 06/12/23 City Council to Review & Approve the proposed submission deadlines, closed session 
date, and date of appointments. 

□ 06/23/23 Deadline for application submissions – Closed session on Friday, June 23, 2023, at 6pm. 

□ 06/26/23 Council approves Resolutions to appoint City Administrator, City Clerk, and Interim 
Chief of Police. 

□ 07/01/23 Appointments take effect/Chief of Police selection process begins. 

 








































































































































	0.0 - 061223 Council Agenda
	3.1 - 05.22.23 Minutes
	3.2 - 05.30.23 Minutes
	3.3 - 06.05.23 Minutes
	5.1a - Police Station Renovation Progress1
	5.1b - Police Station Renovation Progress2
	5.1c - Police Station Renovation Progress3
	5.2 - Fire Station Addition Update
	5.3a - Pay Request HR Green Invoice 163296
	5.3b - Pay Request HR Green Invoice 163297
	5.3c - Pay Request HR Green Invoice 163426
	5.3d - Pay Request HR Green Invoice 163427
	5.4 - Change Order & Pay Request EIE
	5.5 - Pay Request MGA Invoice 2300339
	5.6 - Pay Request MGA Invoice 2300321
	5.7 - Pay Request DCC Pay Request #7
	5.8 - CO Boomerang POWER TO LIFT STATION.
	5.9 - Anamosa Fire Station COR 012 - Door Hardware
	5.10 & 5.11 - Pay Request Snyder
	6.1 - CA Appointment Timeline
	6.2a - Letter of Noncompliance
	6.2b - Letter of Noncompliance
	6.3 - Ebara Pump
	6.4 - Lawn Mower for Utilities
	6.5 - Trailer for Utilities
	6.6 - Sewer Camera for Utilities
	6.7 - Mower-Tractor for Streets
	6.8 - Mower for Streets
	6.9 - LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL - CASEY'S 500 E MAIN ST
	6.10 - CIGARETTE PERMITS
	6.11 - 6.12.23 Expense Report



